Digﬂs, Victoria o

To: Board of Supervisors
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: An Executive Briefing on the Economics of Early Childhood in
Hampton Roads, May 22

From: Rick Dwyer <rdwyer@hrmffa.org>

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 12:29 PM

To: Rick Dwyer <rdwyer@hrmffa.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: An Executive Briefing on the Economics of Early Childhood in Hampton Roads, May 22
Importance: High

Ladies and Gentlemen,

We often hear about the challenges of finding affordable quality childcare from our military and federal leaders
in Hampton Roads. This is not something the military can solve on their own as there will never be enough on-
base childcare capacity to meet the military’s needs. While HRMFFA advocates for our military and federal
installations, lack of childcare is a much broader business and economic development issue for our region. That
is why HRMFFA is supporting an effort to bring together business executives, military leaders, local/state
elected officials, and municipal leaders throughout Hampton Roads to discuss ideas and strategies on how our
region can tackle this issue.

Please see below invitation to attend an executive briefing on childcare on May 22nd from 8:00 — 9:30 am at
ODU’s Chartway Arena. There is no cost to attend and breakfast is provided. Please click on the registration
button below to reserve your spot. We hope to see you there!

https://mailchi.mp/775 1ad4e5f77/an-executive-briefing-on-the-economics-of-early-childhood-in-hampton-roads-may-
12928940

Best regards,
Rick

Rick Dwyer

Executive Director

Hampton Roads Military and Federal Facilities Alliance
Office: 757-644-6324

Mobile: 850-499-1068

@

From: Minus 9 to 5 <minus9to5@brock.evms.edu>

Date: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 at 3:44 PM

To: Glasgow, Jane Elyce F. <glasgoje@odu.edu>

Subject: An Executive Briefing on the Economics of Early Childhood in Hampton Roads, May 22
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